Message

From: Mindala Wilcox [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b46bfd8ale12482fb4f973bea21d23c4-Mindala Wilcox]
on behalf of  Mindala Wilcox

Sent: 2/6/2019 1:55:19 AM

To: Lauren Amimoto [/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=6564d527506542c¢19dafb211834ea100-Lauren Amimoto]

CC: Barmeshwar Rai [fo=inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9f05f6278a8f42959478fccdcc711a68-Barmeshwar Rail

Subject: RE: IBEC: Meeting on Water/Wastewater Utilities and Service Systems EIR Chapter

Attachments: DOC481.PDF

Thanks Lauren.  Attached are Barmeshwar’s comments where he noted for a few things to follow-up with you.

let me know if you have additional information to add regarding those items.  Thanks.

S

!
o

DOC481.PDF

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood
Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard » Inglewood, CA 230301

VI310) 412-5230 : F{310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EKCELLENCE in Public Service. @OMF\’HTF\’IENT to Problem Solving. mETERMiNATION o Succeed,

FLEASE CONBIDER THE ENVIRONBIENT BEFORR PRINTING THIS EMAlL.

From: Lauren Amimoto

Sent: Tuesday, February 5, 2019 9:25 AM

To: Barmeshwar Rai <brai@cityofinglewood.org>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>
Subject: RE: IBEC: Meeting on Water/Wastewater Utilities and Service Systems EIR Chapter

Hi Mindy,

Pam available to meet tomorrow anytime, so far | didn’t have any comments on the stormwater sections.

Thanks, Lauren

From: Barmeshwar Rai

Sent: Tuesday, February 05, 2019 9:23 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcoxi@cityofinglewood.org>

Cc: Lauren Amimoto <lamimoto@citvolinglewood ore>

Subject: RE: IBEC: Meeting on Water/Wastewater Utilities and Service Systems EIR Chapter

Good Morning Mindy,

Please



P will be on vacation beginning February 6, 2018 and will return back on March 6, 2019, For water/wastewater
comments, please contact Lauren {x-5192).

Regards,

Barmeshwar
x-8B702

From: Mindala Wilcox

Sent: Friday, February 1, 2019 5:21 PM

To: Lauren Amimoto; Barmeshwar Rai; Lisa Trifiletti; Christina Erwin; Fred Jackson

Subject: Canceled: IBEC: Meeting on Water/Wastewater Utilities and Service Systems EIR Chapter
When: Monday, February 4, 2019 3:30 PM-5:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).
Where: Community Room

Importance: High

Hi Barmeshwar and Lauren,
As mentioned in my email, we would like to meet with you to review your comments on the water/wastewater section
of the Clippers EIR.  Please contact me at x4241 with any questions.

Respectfully,

Mindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard : Inglewood, CA 90301
V(310) 412-5230 : F(310) 412-5681 : mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service. COMMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed.

LEASE CONZIDER THE ENVIRONEIENT BEFORE PRINTING THIS EMalL.



